Dear Jin, 5/45/84

The copes of the HSCA related FBI rocords discloscd to Maric came today and
I've pgone over them. Your hunch was correct - they include what was not disclosed to
we in Cehe 78/0322-0420 combined. 1've dmne all the checking I can do for th: moment
because the subclavian steal is complaining about the trips on the cellar atairs. I
believe the only additional checking recuired and in fact possible is in one of the
FBI's itemigations of vwhat was disclosed. I remenber at least one in a Phillips
affidavit and at least one in something lLallaie f'iled, And what is 80 beautiful is
that this proves two things I alleged, that the search slips ure phonies because the
requdred scarches were never made; and that there is no disclovery from me that can
enable to Fil to prove that it did cemply. Additionalliy, one of the files that I
believe wa not disclosed includes a record that was disclosed about which I swore
that Philiips swore falsely.

FEIHQ wrote hoth field offices telling each %o start s nev larguerite Cswald
i1le. They may claim irrelevance, but if they do they ridicule themselves almost
out of court, Horeover, Dallas canot claim irrelevance because it appears that
NeOs did establish the file as soon as notified, I'n going on the firat item of the
first of the N.O. search slips, of .hich you have coples snd which I at least twioe
attached to affidavits, This €irst search slips as proviied in on Marguwsrite and
the first entry is 100-17279. (I am not at all sure that N.O., provided tiis and the
file check I was able to make does not disclose it. I% also is not on the 6,rd index

Rae made as I received these records and ahe filed thes. The reason I say that
perhaps N.O., did then establish this file is because the search slip has at the end
of that entry "$1/65)." It thus is possible that N.O. established the file as soon
as it received the FUEER directive of 11/29/65.

if they did they swore falsely because they swore that those seaych slips are complete,

Now, if you rememb:r, there was s single page of DL105-976 that as I remember it
I produced or referved to, after which it was yrovided with excisions to which Philiips
awore. 1 provoded the withheld info and proved his claims to withhold were faulse.
Whather or not these are accurgbe recollections, there is an en DL main file with
this number and it relates %0 arguerite’s sending a few buok to in the USSR, I
d0 not recall receiving the vesat of the file and I do not find any cawd indexing it.

You may recall that Philiips swore that even its title had to be withheld em
grounds of "national security®™ as I believe after it had already besn disclosed and

it was not bl anyway.

The question is what if anythdng to de. I thibk you should write LaHale a letter,
if new counsel ajprova, and that you should not in it tell him everythdng but ebough
for then to be able to do their own checking. IY you tell them everything that is all
they'll look at. If you do not, they may blunder into sowething else not dusclosed,

of which there is sigply an enormous amount, and they know ite. Perhaps, if agreed to,
this would be best in the form of my having told you rather than reflecting any
knowledge you have, I'll enclose s rough draft of whut + have in mind,

Ploase remember that all of the current stuff is hinged on their claim that the
discovery they demand of me will prove conplete compliance and as I recall, their
"good faith,” If y#u prove that, meaning either or both, untrue buiore the appeals
ﬁ h:::g- m&{’m zpes everything out? In any event, it puts them on notioce and

8 ] 3 my receipt, about 103130 a.ne today, as soon as I retume
:Nha:aiﬁms therapy, and in the same mial I received a certified letter, which mza:.:om
hat .gimmﬁ; mmg er to:»,. all my wedl %o my houe to ontain a weceipt, which ny

1d. f
no identification I";th these copdes, so please provide it 8o I can
Ry nothing: else, the covering l:tter with these

Thanks and best!




% o 1ttle unateady, wideh is not unususl after such use of the stairs and
wenddn:: nt the file cabdnets, ['ve wood to oring in and a college student doing an
honers peper on uy Mering files is due ronontarily, so -~ nay not get wround to
trying to find the liat os vhat was provided that Phillips swore %o a.nd Lalinie used
right away. If vou can remember o citation for either, pivase lot ue know beisuse
that is » very fat file to go through.

¥hen you memtion t is to iynch «nd Morrison, please remenber that there is
bothing except onal sbhout my lo-umdng of pertinent recoxds not disclosed and that
o the best of ny recollection 14 im the record in al2 ny FOIA litigatione I can't
think of an instince in which & did not obtain nore after complete compliance was
claimad,

Tf1] not seal this untdl I mail 1t so if I find the list 1'1i lot you kiwove



draft of sugiested letter to lallaie

From tine to time lr, Weishery receives copies of FJ3I and othor records disclosed
to other requesters, sometimes fronm the requester and sometimes frowm those who received
codies frou the requester. e does not alweys review these records as soon as he
feceives them but souetiines he does. On occasion he writes me ebout these records
discloged to others and not disclpsed to dme In a letdter 1 have just received he
remings me that years wgo the Department agreed that all records in any way relating
t¢ tre JFK and King asaassinations and their investisations disclosed to others vere
te he provided to him and that since Hr, Shea left the appeals of{ice this has not
been Department practise deppite its earlier agreement to it.

Mr, Weisberg informs me that records disclosed to anothef requester refer
gpacificndiy to "JKK assasgination" records of ungquestionable relevance in C.A.
T8-0322£0420 coubined that ho does not recall receiving, These are main files,
not "see" refercnces, he aays, and his check of +the search alips the FBI attested
are authentic and complete do not include at least two of these relevant main files.

He also informs me that in this litigation he identified one of these files
and that he provided an affidavit in which he alleged that with regand to it SA
John Philldips had aworn falsely.

In this regard Mr. Weisberg also reminds me that the baais for the FHl's
denand for discovery is that if Mr, Weisberg complied the FBI would be able %o prove
it had comple#ed with his requests and met its obligations in this litigation.and that
it so represented to the Court gfier he hac srovided the information and attestation
referred to abova.

In stating Ms uwnvillingness to provide other identification ¥r, Weisberg
pointe out that he has already provided this inforuation, with regard to this and
well as other relevant fecords not disclosed only to have the FEl demand extraordinarily

burdensece discovery while imordng all he has proWided and for which he states there

htedgement of receipt. He also is well aware of the sanctions sought and



obtained obased on your representation that the discovery woulidd prove good faith and

full compliance.



Sorry about the confusion and my being confused and woogy. Just remembered that
the college is on its break this week so I started to check the case r<cords in my
offioe und hit the jackpot immediately. The first 1985 IJ pleading I checked referred
to that Phillips attustation by date so I got it tmmediatelye It is his of 3/2/82
&ttached to their Motion Concerning Adjudication of Certain Exemption Climms of the
sape date and follows the memo on point: and muthorities.

Neithor Dallas s file is in Phillips' list or the proposed order and no Karguerite
Hele file 48 in oither deapite the fact that this recowxd is the first on the first
NeDe search alip, _

1 do not have a clear recollection o: whother I went into Farguerite hy name in
what + provided after receiving t)is Phillips attestation and unles  there is need to
later I'm not going t0. I do have a recollection of the one record from DL 105976
that I ridtculed the hell out of Phillips abowk and I have no recollisction of ever
seaing any other r:cords in that file.

I think I'd better not now mcke copies of what I'v: marked for extra coples from
these Hark records but you'll find the "JFK assassination" reference in the very
first of these F. IHQ “urguerite records, of 11/29/65 and I think you need no more
hecause it is the one that instructa both ofiices to establish new files a d thereiore
the contral index simply has to disclose theme While I'n not meidng extras coplies of
all o¢ them I am making copdes of more than this one, to reilect the need for at
leant those sent to the two field offices to exdst in those field offices. And as we
know, at least N.O. 100=17279 and DL 105-976 do exist. (I s.dd "at least two" oven
thought I was confident of thmee but I did not want to eme any nistake.gtick with at
least two if you or they do this because I'd rather not be more expliocit and maybe
let the orooks crock themselves and because there may be the remote possibllity that
DL destroyed the third file, evon though if it did it still should be reflecteds
on the search slips and noted as destroyed.)

I “ynch (or Horrison) agrees and wants to do it, how offective it would be if
he did it in his firgst letter %o Lallale, if he writes to notify him of bedng in the
Ccapte

You and perhaps lynch/iorrison 1y clsc be amwwed by the fact that the FBI took
Marguerite so seriously it twioe, unless there is duplication, notified the Secret
Service that she is some kind of danger to the President and in order to make the
block of *he form havin: to do with alleged emotional instbility relevant clasified
her as either communigt, racist ov rascist! They ain't got no respeck for ol folks!
(I'm pretty sure I marked these for copying.) This makes any ludircous claim of
irrelevonce even more ludicrous if they resort to that.



